From: Northern Health <eryn.collins@northernhealth.ca>

Sent: September 29, 2021 4:37 PM

To: Alice Johnston <Alohnston@cariboord.ca>

Subject: Update from Northern Health: Northern BC community immunization coverage, Orange Shirt
Day, and a preferred proponent has been chosen for new Dawson Creek hospital

COMMUNITY UPDATE

The latest from Northern Health

September 29, 2021

Note: Please share any information in this update as appropriate.

In this issue
e  Overdose prevention & response

e COVID-19 information and updates

e  Community toolkit
e  QOrganization and community news

COVID-19

Northern BC community
immunization coverage

Immunization coverage for every community in
Northern Health is available for you on

the Northern BC community immunization
coverage page. This link includes both first and
second dose counts and percentages per
community and is updated every week.
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Vax for BC

If you haven’t got vaccinated yet or if it's been
more than 28 days since your first dose, get
vaccinated now at a drop-in, mobile or special
event clinic. Roll up your sleeve and stop the
spread of COVID-19.

Visit the Vax for BC website for more
information.

Daily update
on COVID-19

gov.bc.ca/covid19 COtLnnin

BC vaccination coverage rates and COVID-19 activity

BCCDC COVID-19 dashboard

Visit the BCCDC COVID-19 surveillance dashboard for information by local health area (LHA) and
community health service area (CHSA).

COVID-19 numbers

As of September 28, 11,590 cases have been reported in the NH region since the beginning of the
pandemic.
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Cases currently active: 929

New cases: 117

Currently in hospital: 59

Currently in ICU level care in hospital: 16

Deaths in the NH region since the beginning of the pandemic: 172

For the latest provincial numbers, see the Province of BC COVID-19 dashboard, which is updated
Monday-Friday. The dashboard may not work in all browsers; Chrome is suggested.

As well, for a visual comparison of COVID-19 cases in BC by HSDA to other Canadian and global
jurisdictions, see the COVID-19 Epidemiology app. It's updated on Mondays, Wednesdays, and Fridays.

e BC COVID-19 pandemic update — September 28, 2021
e BCCDC Situation Report — September 22, 2021

Northern Health COVID-19 vaccination clinics

Visit the Northern Health COVID-19 immunization clinics website for a list of local vaccination clinics.

Trusted links and resources for COVID-19

BC Centre for Disease Control

HealthLink BC COVID-19 page

WHO FAQ

Health Canada FAQ

COVID-19 content in other languages

WorkSafe BC - COVID-19 information and resources

Northern Health Virtual Primary and Community Care Clinic: 1-844-645-7811
Northern Health Environmental Health Officer Line: 1-250-565-7322

For non-medical info, call 1-888-COVID19 / 1-888-268-4319 7 days, 7:30 am - 8 pm

For current information on restrictions on travel, gatherings and other issues, see the Provincial Health
Officer's webpage on current health topics.

OVERDOSE PREVENTION & RESPONSE

Clarification: There is no
shortage of injectable
naloxone for Take Home
Naloxone Kits

In a recent media coverage the premier
announced that there was a provincial shortage
of naloxone. This communication was referring


https://app.cyberimpact.com/click-tracking?ct=utx9T9LopiB2OVyjM7jx9fthYi8v2Y8RIX5BU2-1mgdnmVReZ_UALhQxiSSV1dpgsM_gtv90FX-ByMMS4tORFQy4TGNhlOnl3yYR0thO_VA~
https://app.cyberimpact.com/click-tracking?ct=5SyNcam91j3a-SeOgKfFYDAk-ygTk4xp0jwHMoYf7GlRr_rbmECYViyH9Ztv6SKvN0dWhjcQki_CpGLjGK4s65P7nTBiS4rs0pC1mYRwmpo~
https://app.cyberimpact.com/click-tracking?ct=FrAosVuXRjJB4oBt3XliDcvHZuwDvXkJZeKCG9GNkiWjFvLb2cB85Ykz4FuMZAumoyBTyroLdRkBHbcTQ5lbv23xb38bWxuK9RLkCaQeHDk~
https://app.cyberimpact.com/click-tracking?ct=xq7QIHPClCizdG9ruJhgbx6E-IA4IiZXbUg7P2BL4avT2OBmY2oGbCl20y2IQy85wDqN7eqAwqEH-r6qlhNnT4Pu5fQv1iW01iz4NbQI1_M~
https://app.cyberimpact.com/click-tracking?ct=QBh8JNrDLa_aH6MctCa0r0u18RX5crgI5wpVODAxlbtmxdUCuRvnOBwWzvQ11GOp0I5Ho0E57mSHzN2h7Oj8E9ZOA-yqAteeBuAIkRFiiys~
https://app.cyberimpact.com/click-tracking?ct=3A1anEgNJuGvB_Oa3MOpPvva_8s9Z6uei1vZ3kJLhHD__MaI3Co0B6xeTk--YHMrGDAqNw8_0XWc9CFoxG8sHVdpDFg9Qqra10DT3k6_zaA~
https://app.cyberimpact.com/click-tracking?ct=I1FkgztRYpOcAOp771OntzNMdQ-ecj0itrHgCKM0CYiwU3tqffttySIKLjOyRz8SkM-FOzY5ntXUvdwmk_0Legx70iAo2qpiC7iyoj7xENg~
https://app.cyberimpact.com/click-tracking?ct=224Djrb4RrUNMvg9Uw4FpxWrg5zBQ7Eb6BwKpMqlnvLCbiQW61kayKz1vBfGmgaog86tOqU6YqlxQzR0XT_X3bVC4rorZ4_od8KhHRB9rfY~
https://app.cyberimpact.com/click-tracking?ct=bNgUNsIvH8hWBFdifpEZMWQ5zanF8lybBWnYM1rgT1GCcCPgl3pXfiKcGrtqG35P6_VLnlIlIKV4CRPaIPjJpU4WQjoMR-_UxsV1tmn4ims~
https://app.cyberimpact.com/click-tracking?ct=SGN9U5aab4sjF3d1etGNIEYzHSx4jhxnN8aMhl4pLFNW8oPe7-74lgDXzskK_9NYggAH7Oxx2Zq7BE-fsNTJ6MP_p7sm904qDo7Vihd9zhw~
https://app.cyberimpact.com/click-tracking?ct=bBKfXnAO3vL8zcFwlVwVyz8w8jhcDMQjdVc9n5zuVll3PmAR9eKF_Dd4k7W2Gix5SXdkuxNdSoKEsCOtg8CDsawGA9VFkDmx09pYB9V9EtY~
https://app.cyberimpact.com/click-tracking?ct=PUqR3FcpYxW9HYa9envhroRdybtklXu-WKG2boPWvY-flsaU5nfvWcIlU7NM1KOilVBMvmTzUthpgmh-2UeQulRr3JjBoWg_VxYgxbNiMZU~
https://app.cyberimpact.com/click-tracking?ct=PUqR3FcpYxW9HYa9envhroRdybtklXu-WKG2boPWvY-flsaU5nfvWcIlU7NM1KOilVBMvmTzUthpgmh-2UeQulRr3JjBoWg_VxYgxbNiMZU~

to intranasal naloxone for police and RCMP
members. There currently is no shortage of
injectable naloxone for the Take Home
Naloxone program.

BCCDC continues to closely monitor their
naloxone inventory, and currently have no
supply issues. There may be delays in shipping
due to increases in weekly order volume, but
BCCDC will communicate any delays with
distribution sites if the come up. BCCDC wiill
also monitor for any urgent Naloxone requests
and if a site is urgently needing any supplies
they can contact naloxone@bccdc.ca

BC THN kits are available to those who are
likely to witness and respond to an overdose.
There are no supply issues with the Take
Home Naloxone Program or Facility Overdose
Response Box Programs. Use the site finder to
locate a site near you:
www.towardtheheart.com/site-finder

Interested in becoming a Take Home Naloxone
(THN) site?

o Visit:
https://towardtheheart.com/naloxone

Photo via the BCCDC

YOUR HEALTH, A PRIORITY

Orange Shirt Day

Thursday, September 30 is the National Day
for Truth and Reconciliation and was chosen
to align with Orange Shirt Day, a time of
collective remembrance during which we honour
those who attended Residential Schools as well
as their families and communities. It is also a
time to demonstrate personal and organizational
commitments to reconciliation. This day honours
the lost children and Survivors of residential
schools, their families and communities. Public
commemoration of the tragic and painful history
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and ongoing impacts of residential schools is a
vital component of the reconciliation process.

For more information about Orange Shirt Day,
please visit orangeshirtday.org, and read the

articles Shelby Petersen (Lead, Knowledge
Translation and Community Engagement with
Indigenous Health) has written. For more
information about the National Day for Truth and
Reconciliation, please continue reading this
article.

Preferred proponent chosen
for new Dawson Creek
hospital

People in Dawson Creek and area are one step
closer to a new hospital now that a preferred
proponent has been selected for the design
phase.

“The selection of the team that will design the
new hospital means another important milestone
has been reached for people in the region,” said
Adrian Dix, Minister of Health. “The new and
bigger facility will deliver public health-care
services to people in the South Peace for
decades to come.”

As a result of the evaluation process, in co-
ordination with Northern Health and Infrastructure
BC, Clark Builders-Turner-HDR Architecture was
selected.

See the full Ministry of Health release.

For more information on the new Dawson Creek
and District Hospital, visit Let’'s Talk.

Community toolkit digital COVID-19 resource for community

partners.
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Wash your hands often with warm running water and soap for at
least 20 seconds.

Avoid contact, keep a safe distance of at least 2 meters from
others, and limit your movements to reduce contagion.
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Email sent to: ajohnston@cariboord.bc.ca
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